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The purpose of this modification is to answer questions received from potential offerors. 
 

1. Can you send me a digital image, frontal view only, of the FIB 200?  This picture 
confirms the orientation of the components of the system. 

 
The digital image can be located at:  http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/RFP/04js02.htm
 

2. What version XP software? Is it ODP or turbo? 
 
Software Version xP 1.10; Build 678 and turbo pumped 
 

3. Does it have a mechanical rough pump? 
 
Yes 
 

4. Does it have a microscope? 
 
It has a video camera and illumination for optical visualization of stage position  
 

5. Is it pre-lens or magnum?  Has it ever been replaced? 
 
It is pre-lens column and has never been replaced. 
 

6. Could examples of vendors and/or models of deposition chambers be provided for 
Option 7.0 – Metal/Insulator Deposition Chamber? 

 
Option 7 has not been modeled on a particular commercial attachment but derives from a 
useful device fabrication capability.  It is specified to provide a method to deposit both 
metal and dielectric layers films over a large area.  The specification requires deposition 
capability for samples having 2.5 cm diameter with preference given sample deposition 
capabilities up to 15 cm diameter (6 inches).  Such an add-on can allow construction of 3-
dimensional structures and allow wider variety of materials having better conduction and 
insulating properties than can be achieved by the GIS units alone.   
 
Please see attached file for one version of a system that is representative of what is 
desired located at:  http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/RFP/04js02.htm
 

7.    Can additional clarification on item 1.6.2 a  x, y travel range: 150mm be 
provided? Is it mandatory that there is 150mm in X translation and 150mm in Y 
translation or should the x and y movement equal 150mm? (75mm in x and 75mm 
in y)  
 
If the answer is yes to needing 150mm in X and also in Y is it more important to 
have simultaneous EDX/EBSD or have the range of movement?  
 

  

http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/RFP/04js02.htm
http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/RFP/04js02.htm
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Additionally would it be acceptable to get coverage of a six-inch wafer with 
rotation? 

 
1. The stage translation requires 150 mm in X and 150 mm in Y. 
2.  Simultaneous EDX/EBSD is more important than the range of movement.   
3.  It is preferred to have six-inch wafer coverage without rotation.  This will allow for 
optimum use of third party attachments such as the ebeam writing capability that can not 
automatically correct for gross rotational misalignment.  NRL will consider systems that 
implement full six-inch travel with rotation in comparison to the overall capabilities of 
the instrument. 
 
 

  




